



## Fall Festival Meeting

Monday May 15, 2017 - 6:00 pm

1. **Changes for 2017 – as a result of the Parish Event Committee:** (*Background/reason for changes*)

**PURPOSE: Get More Parish Involvement; More community event**

- a. **No Vendors** – looking to have another date for vendors – trying to make this more of a Parish Event
- b. **Change of times: 11:00 am – 4:00 pm (Games, Silent Auction, Activities)**
- c. Food served until 3:00 pm
- d. Transition for dinner and bingo will begin at 3:30
- e. 6:00 pm – Dinner (Spaghetti), bingo, Silent Auction, etc. – Evening will end at 9:00 pm
- f. Sunday – Pancake Breakfast, Raffle, misc. areas. **Activities will end and Drawing will be at 12:30.**
- g. Structure of Group – Chairs of individual groups: (*Meetings going forward would just be the indivial group chairs*).
  - i. **Games – Murray or Suzie? SUGGESTIONS OR VOLUNTEERS?**
  - ii. **Food - Keith**
  - iii. **Booths - Judy**
  - iv. **Communication - Jim**
  - v. **Raffle - Rick**
  - vi. **Finance - Larry**
  - vii. **Hospitality – SUGGESTIONS or VOLUNTEERS**

## 2. Raffle Tickets:

- a. Keep raffle tickets same price (\$5.00) and request what we did last year (10 tickets per person/family = \$50)?
  - i. Change prizes – drop the 2 \$50 winners and make winners-use the extra \$100 for expenses and amend the prizes as follows:
    1. \$1,000
    2. \$500
    3. \$500
    4. \$100
    5. \$100

## 3. Activities/Booths:

- a. Ideas for new games:
  - i. Snack walk
  - ii. Hammerslaggen
  - iii. Ring toss – Adult & Children
  - iv. General Store? (Grandma's Attic)
  - v. Bean Bag Toss
  - vi. Putt Putt golf
  - vii. Other suggestions?

## 4. Other Misc.:

- a. Meeting Date/time: Third Monday of the Month at 6:00 pm
- b. Lay out of Festival will more than likely be a little different than past years as we will not be having Vendors
- c. Next meeting: Monday June 19, 2017
- d. Finances